

Examinations

Topic: Language

Question: Do you think it is important to preserve local languages and dialects?

Languages and dialects are verbal communication for human beings. Nowadays, too much concentration is going to English language and there is no stressing for local languages. It results in some of the local languages and dialects losing popularity. In fact, it is important to preserve local languages and dialects for several reasons: to uphold the ethnics' cultural and historical background and it represents an identity.

Firstly, we need to preserve our own local languages and dialects because we need to maintain our ethnics' cultural and historical background. In actual fact, our own local languages and dialects are part of our culture, and they give us the details about the development of our own ethnic. For example, Mandarin is the mother tongue for most of Chinese but some of Chinese can also speak several dialects such as Cantonese, Hokkien, Hakka and others. Mandarin is the common language for most of the Chinese in Asia Pacific. They feel comfortable when they meet together as they share the same culture and historical background.

Apart from that, one of the reasons for us to preserve local languages and dialects is that they represent the identity for an ethnicity. Speaking in our own languages signifies that we are feeling very proud of being part of the ethnic because this is up to the strength, power and determination of individuals to keep languages alive. For instances, speaking Japanese is already becoming one of the icons of being Japanese. The moment they speak in Japanese, we can soon characterize them as Japanese. They are so proud of their language. Their pride in speaking Japanese makes it so popular.

In conclusion, it's essential for us to carry out efforts to preserve the languages and dialects for sustaining the number of ethnicity in the world and to form our own identity. Keeping a language alive and useful is paramount to its survival. One language that has survived and is expected to remain strong. Don't wait it to become a dead language. When it's gone, it is gone forever.

Comments

There are some good points in this assignment and a good structure. However there are some confusing phrases and words in here. Also be aware that your examiner is likely to be an advocate of English and you should not try to offend them, it may affect your mark.

Rating: 6.5 Word Count: 339

Comment [TUC1]: Are you sure you want to say this to an English teacher? May cause offence

Comment [TUC2]: rephrase

Deleted: are moving in the negative direction form

Deleted: importance

Deleted: due to

Comment [TUC3]: Word choice

Comment [TUC4]: Word choice

Deleted: s

Comment [TUC5]: wrong word

Deleted: the

Deleted: where

Deleted: the

Deleted: the

Comment [TUC6]: Word choice

Comment [TUC7]: Word choice

Deleted: for

Comment [TUC8]: rephrase

Comment [TUC9]: word choice